
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:28 PM 
To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHURSHID, 
Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah 
<skhan@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 

 

Dear Ayesha, 

 

Kindly investigate the matter and share a report for management review. 

 

Regards 

 

Waseem Abbas 

 
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:25:01 PM 
To: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int> 
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 
KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal  

  

Dear Waseem 

Go for investigation and see the outcome. 

  
  
  
  
Best Regards 
  
  
Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 
Team Leader – WHO - PEI 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 
Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 
E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 
E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

  
From: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 1:19 PM 
To: KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int> 
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 
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KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 
  
Dear Dr Jehangir 
  
As per details from UCPO , a person named Atta ur Rehman working in secretariat was pressuring Mst 
Mussarat (Working as helper with CHW Zubi Hassan who is daughter of Mussarat) for fake vaccination, 
Mr Atta ur Rehman threatened Mst Mussarat and UCPO of dire consequences in case his demand isn't 
fulfilled, UCPO rejected his demand of fake vaccination, Mr Atta ur Rehman pointed out an house 
claiming that there fake vaccination is done by CHW,in last campaign UCPO sent Area supervisor with 
CHW who accompanied her during vaccination in HH and no fake vaccination was observed by AS 
  
If needed Vendor can further investigate it 
  
Regards  
  
Dr. Saifullah Khan 
MBBS (KMU), MPH (KMU) 
Deputy District Polio Officer -PEI 
Peshawar - Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Mob #: +92 - 333-9235645 
E-Mail Office:     skhan@who.int 

 
From: KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:43:06 PM 
To: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 
KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal  
  
Dear Dr. Saif, 
  
As per info from field staff, Musarat Hussain is an Lhw in Bhu Mashokheil. In below complaint, it is 
mentioned about her doing fake FM. Kindly it need further investigation.  
  
Warm regards, 
Jehangir 

  

From: KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int> 

Date: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 at 10:52 PM 

To: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>, ABBAS, Waseem 

<wabbas@who.int>, KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>, AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan 

<afridis@who.int> 

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 

Dear Dr. Saif, 
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Can we please check that if any Lhw/Lhv or any health staff by this name is there in this UC. 
  
Warm regards, 
Jehangir 

  

From: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 

Date: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 at 3:13 PM 

To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org <disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org>, 

ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>, 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 

Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>, KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed 

<khurshidm@who.int>, KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int>, AURANGZEB KHAN, 

Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 

Dear Ayesha 

  
In complaint BHU Mashokhel UC Sheikhan is mentioned  
  
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

 
From: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org <disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:11:12 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, 
Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int>; AURANGZEB 
KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
The anonymous complainant has mentioned Ms. Musarrat BiBi for fake finger marking, but 
there is no staff member by that name in our staff records for Mashogagar-Mattani-Peshawar. 
Therefore, we cannot proceed with investigation.  
  
Regards, 
Ayesha Faridoon. 
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From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:00 PM 
To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, 
Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int>; AURANGZEB 
KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 
  
Dear Colleagues, 
  
Kindly investigate the matter. 
  
Regards 

  
Waseem Abbas 

  
From: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 12:43 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; 
KHAN, Jahangir <khanjahangir@who.int> 
Subject: Complaint against CHW received via Pakistan citizen portal 
  

Dear Mr Waseem 

  

Please find the attached complaint. Please ask the Vendor to inquire it at their end 

  

Regards 

  

Dr. Saifullah Khan 

MBBS (KMU), MPH (KMU) 

Deputy District Polio Officer -PEI 

Peshawar - Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

World Health Organization – Pakistan 

Mob #: +92 - 333-9235645 

E-Mail Office: skhan@who.int 
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